
Cameron Island Lodge 1905.

Going home from Cameron Island Camp in 1905   
     with James Kelly and his team of horses.

The Holland and Graves Company’s Steam Alligator on Wah Wash
Kesh in 1905. Courtesy Dorothy Taylor & Wah Wash Kesh Lake    
Association “The Early Years” book.

1905

Mr. & Mrs. J. G. Watson, John G. Read,
Belle Callum and Ida G. Graham, who were
all from Sandwich, plus Clara Hamilton, Mr.
& Mrs. J. Barry Hamilton who were all from
New York plus Mr. & Mrs. Herman
Sanderson, Mr. & Mrs. Chas Albert Smith
and Edward Kenning who were all from
Windsor  were signed in as part of a large
July party at Cameron Island in the Log Book
of The Cameron Island Club.

The Ranger / Warden for the area was Jim
Jenkins who would join the group on fishing
trips in his canoe named “The Hinky Dink” in
which he could navigate both land & water with
ease.
 

With the group formed, financing and
discussions were done over the next couple of
years to prepare for their adventure. It must
have been an exciting time for all.



Cameron Island Club log book 1905.
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